From: Governance and Planning

To: Moraitis, Chris; Govey. lan (AGS); Eredericks, David; Jones, Katherine; Manning. Greq; Lutze, Stephen;
Jackson. Rachael; Chidgey. Sarah; Windeyer, Kirsty; Faulkner, James; Minogue, Matt; Hall. Matt; Reid.
John; Patteson, Carolyn; Crosweller, Mark; Lowe, Jamie; Anderson. lain; Hawkins. Catherine; Vardanega

Louise (AGS); Boyley, Matthew

Cc:

Subject: SMC Meeting - Agenda Papers - 19 October 2015 [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Friday, 16 October 2015 2:19:04 PM

Attachments: SMC - Agenda Papers - 19 October 2015.pdf

SMC Members

The next SMC meeting is scheduled for Monday 19 October from 2.00pm-3.30pm in the
Robert Garran Conference Room.

Senate Estimates
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Items for this Meeting

Australian Government

Attorney-General's l)eparlnwni
Senior Management Committee

AGENDA
Meeting of 19 October 2015

FITF




Iltem 5: Senate Estimates

Jim Faulkner

Key Messages | e Supplementary Budget Estimates are being held tomorrow, 20 October.

Action Note the preparations for Senate Estimates.

Attachments: Nil






